

March 27, 2026

Via e-mail to Dolores.Francis@dot.gov

Ms. Dolores Francis, Esq.
Presiding Official
Office of Chief Counsel
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20590

RE: CPF No. 5-2025-014-NOPV: Withdrawal of Hearing Request

Dear Ms. Francis:

Chevron Pipe Line Company and the Western Region have entered into a consent agreement resolving the above-referenced matter. The Acting Associate Administrator has issued a consent order adopting the terms of the settlement. Therefore, Chevron respectfully withdraws its hearing request in this matter.

Sincerely,



Lee Banse
Babst Calland
505 9th Street, Suite 602
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 853-3463
lbanse@babstcalland.com
Counsel for Chevron Pipe Line Company

cc: Kathleen Maitland, Esq., Attorney, Western Region, PHMSA (via email)
Johnnie Randolph, Esq., Counsel for Chevron Pipe Line Company (via email)
Jim Curry, Esq., Counsel for Chevron Pipe Line Company (via email)